11/12/25, 2:26 PM

RE: Homestead Bay Process update _

Hi Melita,
Thanks very much for the clarification.

QLDC has not provided expert comment in relation to the proposed onsite standalone system. However, if
allowed by the expert Panel, Richard Powell (author of Appendix 2 of QLDC’s s53 comments) and |
(Planner) would like to attend in the capacity of ‘additional expert’ capacity referenced in 4(a) of Minute 3
only and not as WWS experts. Specifically providing assistance in relation to whether any amended
conditions are proposed as a result of the conferencing.

If the Panel allow us to attend it this assisting role, we would not be providing any expert summary
statements or joint witness statements.

Kind Regards,
Neil

Neil Harkin | Senior Planner | Planning & Development
Queenstown Lakes District Council
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From: Melita Raravul- |

Sent: 10 November 2025 10:19

To: Neil Harkin

Subject: Re: Homestead Bay Process update

Hi Neil,

| can't get through to your phone to discuss this further but availability and interest in attending
expert conferencing is requested, as well as any feedback on the list of topics proposed for

conferencing and guidelines proposed for producing the JWS are all relevant areas for
comment.

Nga mihi mahana, na

Melita Raravula

Application Lead

Fast-
track

Fast=track is administered by the Environmental Protection Authority. The EPA's New Zealand Business Number is
9429041901977.
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